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7 July 2021 
 
Dear Ms Opacic 
 
 

DECISION NOTICE 
 
Application Type: Details To Comply (ESSO) 
 
Proposal: 
 

 
Submission of details to comply with requirement 11 (written scheme for 
archaeological investigation) pursuant to Schedule 2 of the Southampton 
to London Pipeline Development Consent Order 2020 made 7 October 
2020 

Location:  Esso Pipeline, Frimley Green Road, Frimley, Camberley, Surrey, GU16 
7AJ 
 

I write with reference to your submission of the above application. 
 
I am able to confirm that following consultation with the County Archaeologist the 
following details are acceptable for the purposes of requirement 11 in relation to 
Surrey Heath and are approved: 
 
Southampton to London Pipeline Project Overarching Archaeological Written 
Scheme of Investigation revision 2.0 dated June 2021. 
Schedule of Archaeological Mitigation received on 11 June 2021. 
 
We would request that the Council is provided with any site specific Written 
Schemes of Investigation prepared for land within this Borough 
 
I hope this clarifies the current position and is of assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Sarita Bishop 
Principal Planning Officer (Major Projects) 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


